

Message

From: Tabatha Bull [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7CD4F94FA4514F689E33FBBECEB30371-TABATHA BUL]
Sent: 2017-11-21 5:09:40 PM
To: Terry Young [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=872fa3f6e61a48709b11458c0c3b6ca6-Terry Young]
Subject: FW: Revised COO Agenda
Attachments: Energy Table Agenda November 22 2017 - DRAFT V2.doc

Hi Terry

I just received this updated agenda for tomorrow night. Good to send to Peter?

The shorter presentation David mentions below, is the condensed version that I sent Peter today (in place of the longer version on our public website). If the Agenda goes to schedule, Peter will have less than 10 minutes under the update section, would you like me to send a condensed version of the notes or will he choose what he wants to highlight?

It looks like Deputy Grand Chief Fox may be in attendance tomorrow night, in place of Grand Chief Fiddler, he may ask about opportunities for appliance replacement and weatherization measures in conjunction with the stove replacement. You were going to speak to MOECC about this.

Thanks
Tabatha

From: Martin, David (ENERGY) [mailto:David.Martin@ontario.ca]
Sent: November 21, 2017 4:31 PM
To: Tabatha Bull
Subject: RE: Revised COO Agenda

See attached final agenda and I think the short presentation will be good for tomorrow evening